
t}.f- 860 HYDES STATION - c. 1882 - (South side of) 5235 Hydes Road, 
0.75 mile west of Long Green Pike. Frame station that served 
the Maryland and Pennsylvania railroad until the termination 
of passenger service in 1958. Two-story clapboarded 
structure, with green tin gable roof; Victorian style. Small 
post office tacked on east end. Fair condition. Used (1'978) 
as a garden shop. 


